
From: Sandt, Laura <sandt@hsrc.unc.edu> ​
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 4:33 PM​
Subject: Ped research committee meeting tomorrow, and TRB docs available 
 
Dear TRB Pedestrian Committee Members and Friends, 
I hope you are all faring well in this new year, and I have but two quick updates to share with you this 
week: 
 

1.​ The Pedestrian Research Subcommittee Meeting is being held virtually tomorrow, led by 
subcommittee co-chairs Nick Ferenchak and Sirisha Kothuri: 

a.​ Time: Jan 25, 2022 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) / 12:00 PM Eastern Time 
b.​ Join Zoom Meeting https://pdx.zoom.us/j/87202077198 Meeting ID: 872 0207 7198  
c.​ Or Dial by your location +1 971 247 1195 US (Portland); +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma); 

+1 602 753 0140 US (Phoenix); +1 720 928 9299 US (Denver); Telephone Commands: *6 
- Toggle mute/unmute *9 - Raise hand  
 

2.​ Draft Pedestrian Committee Meeting notes from the TRB 2022 Annual Meeting are now 
posted on the website, along with meeting summaries of the Thursday workshop and other 
materials shared by TRB participants and other committees/sub-committees. Please check them 
out and share any feedback or corrections by January 31, 2022, as well as any other materials 
you would like to have shared/archived on the website. Many thanks to Committee Secretary 
Lauren Blackburn for generating the notes and helping keep our new website updated! 

 
As mentioned in the December email, we will plan to have a virtual Pedestrian Committee meeting in 
the near future, so stay tuned for details. Questions, comments or suggestions for the meeting agenda 
are welcomed. 
 
Best, 
Laura 
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